FINAL

:

:

SYSTEM DESCRIPTION (Index No. 45B)

#### REACTOR BUILDING EMERGENCY COOLING WATER SYSTEM (B&R Dwg. No. 2033, Rev. 15)

#### JERSEY CENTRAL POWER & LIGHT COMPANY

THREE MILE ISLAND NUCLEAR STATION

UNIT NO. 2

Issue Date December, 1975

Prepared by: H. Iskyan

Burns and Roe, Inc. 700 Kinderkamack Road Oradell, N.J. 07649

197 004

1. 111

• •

1 ..... 11

#### TABLE OF CONTENTS

# FOR

;

### REACTOR BUILDING EMERGENCY COOLING WATER SYSTEM

<u>n</u>	Page
INTRODUCTION	1
System Functions	1
Summary Description of the System	1
System Design Requirements	2
DETAILED DESCRIPTION OF SYSTEM	3
Components	3
Instruments, Controls, Alarms and Protective Devices	6
PRINCIPAL MODES OF OPERATION	8
Startup	· 8
Normal Operation	8
Shutdown	10
Special or Infrequent Operation	10
Emergency	11
HAZARDS AND PRECAUTIONS	12
	INTRODUCTION System Functions Summary Description of the System System Design Requirements DETAILED DESCRIPTION OF SYSTEM Components Instruments, Controls, Alarms and Protective Devices PRINCIPAL MODES OF OPERATION Startup Normal Operation Shutdown Special or Infrequent Operation Emergency

197 005

1.11.1

.

#### APPENDIX

### TITLE

.

Reactor Building Emergency Cooling Booster Pumps

Instrumentation and Controls

Panel Mounted Annunciators and Computer Inputs 2

3

.....

1. 1947.1

.

#### REACTOR BUILDING EMERGENCY COOLING WATER SYSTEM

#### 1.0 INTRODUCTION

17.

#### 1.1 System Functions

The function of the Reactor Building Emergency Cooling Water System is to provide cooling to the Reactor Building Cooling Units in the event of a loss of coolant accident.

This system has an interface with the following systems. (Dwg. Nos. refer to B&R Flow Diagrams.)

- 1. Nuclear Services River Water (2033)
- 2. Reactor Building Normal Cooling (2046)
- 3. Reactor Building Ventilation and Purge (2041)

# 1.2 <u>Summary Description of the System (Ref. B&R Dwg. No. 2033,</u> Rev. 15)

The Reactor Building Emergency Cooling Water System consists of four R.B. emergency cooling booster pumps, and five R.B. cooling units containing cooling coils and fans, (see Reactor Building Ventilating and Purge, Index No. 35A). Water is supplied to the booster pumps suction from both of the Nuclear Services River Water System headers. The pumps are divided into pairs, each pair feeding a separate emergency cooling water header. Each header supplies three cooling coils, one coil being fed by both headers. The cooling unit fans circulate air over the coils. Return water is discharged through the Mechanical Draft Cooling Tower. Connections are provided for circulation of normal cooling water through the coils (see Reactor Building Normal Cooling Water System, Index No. 45A). The water supply to the coils is automatically switched from normal cooling water to emergency cooling water during a LOCA. 197 007

-1-

#### 1.3 System Design Requirements

The system is designed to supply sufficient river water to the Reactor Building cooling units to adequately cool the Reactor Building atmosphere after a LOCA. The Reactor Building emergency cooling booster pumps supply water at 5000 GPM from the two independent Nuclear Services River Water headers to the five cooling units. The five coils are designed to remove 240 x  $10^6$  BTU/hr with a river water temperature of 85°F and a Reactor Building ambient temperature of 286°F.

The system is designed to preclude a single failure during a LOCA. Two independent headers are fed by two pairs of R.B. emergency cooling pumps. Each pair of pumps receives power from either the red or green bus. The pump suctions are cross-connected so either pair can be lined up to receive water from either NSRW header. In the event of a loss of a diesel, one R.B. emergency cooling pump, feeding two cooling units and one-half of the Reactor Building Spray System can supply adequate cooling for the Reactor Building after a LOCA.

The system is designed to minimize the possibility of radioactive contamination of the river water during a LOCA. Pressure control valve maintains the pressure of cooling water in the Reactor Building above 60 psig. This pressure is above the expected Reactor Building pressure during a LOCA and therefore any system leakage will be into the Reactor Building rather than into the R.B. Emergency Cooling System.

-2-

The Reactor Building Emergency Cooling Water System is conventional piping of Quality Control Level 4 except at the penetrations through the wall of the Reactor Building where it changes to Nuclear Class 2 piping with a Quality Control Level 1. The entire system is classified Seismic I and Cleanliness - D. The piping inside the containment is designed, fabricated, and inspected in accordance with ANSI. Nuclear Power Piping Code B31.7; piping outside containment in accordance with ANSI B31.1. ....

-----

#### 2.0 DETAILED DESCRIPTION OF THE SYSTEM

#### 2.1 Components

٩.,

2.1.1 <u>R.B. Emergency Cooling Booster Pumps, RR-P-1A, L. 1C, Ly</u> The Reactor Building emergency cooling booster pumps (see Table 1) are located in the south east corner of the Auxiliary Building at elevation 280'-6". These four (4) pumps are horizontal, double suction, single stage centrifugal pumps with a rated capacity of 3000 GPM at 160° ft. TDH. The pump casings are split horizontally with flanged side suction and discharge connections. The impeller is a closed type. Each pump is driven by a 200 HP motor with split sleeve bearings and oil lubrication.

The pumps are provided with ball type thrust and radial bearings. Lubrication of the bearings is carried out by a self contained constant level oiler and indicator. The recommended oil level is marked on the bearing housing.

The stuffing boxes have close clearance shaft sleeves and lantern rings with internal piping and valves for recirculation of water from the pump case to the stuffing box.

The pump motors are cooled by Nuclear Services Closed Cooling Water. During testing, the pump will not start without cooling water flow. Pump indication is provided locally and on Panel No. 3 and Panel No. 13. The pump is normally controlled from Panel 3 by a TEST-OFF-AUTO-BACKUP switch. Additionally, the pump may be controlled locally by a JOG-NORMAL-STOP. Pumps RR-P-LA and LB are powered from MCC 2-11E. Pumps RR-P-LC and LD are powered from MCC 2/217. ()()

-3-

#### 2.1.2 Major System Valves

# Reactor Building Emergency Booster Pump Discharge Valve, RR-V2A through 2D

....

197 010

One 12", 150 lb. ANSI, 85° F, CS, electric motor operated, gate valve is located in the discharge of each Reactor Building emergency booster pump. The valves may be controlled locally or from Panel No. 3. Indication is available locally and on Panel No. 3 and No. 13. The valves open on an ES signal. Valves RR-V2A & 2B receive power from MCC 2-11EA and valves RR-V2C & 2D receive power from MCC 2-21EA.

# Reactor Building Cooling Fan Unit Inlet Valves RR-V5A, 5B, 5C, 6C, 6D and 6E

One 8", 225 lb. ANSI, 85° F, CS, electric motor operated, gate valve is located in the inlet to Reactor Building fan cooling units AH-C-13A/14A, 13B/14B, 13D/14D and 13E/14E. RR-V5C and RR-V6C are in the inlet to cooling unit AH-C-13C/14C. The valves are controlled by local and remote (Panel No. 15) pushbutton stations. Valve indication is available locally and on Panels No. 13 and 15. Those valves shut are opened by an ES signal. Valves RR-V5A, 5B and 5C are powered from MCC-2-11E and valves RR-V6A, 6B and 6C are powered from MCC 2-21E.

## Reactor Building Cooling Unit Back-Pressure Regulator RR-V11A through 11E

-4-

One 6", 225 lb. ANSI, 200° F, CS, diaphragm operated globe valve is located in each Reactor Building cooling unit emergency discharge. The valves are controlled by a

pressure controller upstream of the valve. During operation of the RB Emergency Cooling System, the control valve maintains 60 psig in the coils so that Reactor Building atmosphere will not leak into river water discharge. During normal operation with the RB Normal Cooling flow through the coils, the valves are a boundary between the RB Normal and Nuclear River Water System . The valves fail open on loss of air.

#### Reactor Building Cooling Unit Normal Discharge Valves, RR-V25A through 25F

One 6", 225 lb. ANSI, 200° F, CS, air cylinder operated gate valve is located in each Reactor Building cooling unit normal discharge. The valves are shut by an ES signal to isolate the cooling units from the Reactor Building Normal Cooling Water System. Indication and control is available on Panel No. 15 and No. 13. The valves fail closed with a loss of instrument air.

# Reactor Building Cooling Unit Outlet Valve, RR-V26A through 26E and RR-V79

One 8", 225 lb. ANSI, 200° F, CS, electric motor operated gate valve is located in the outlet from Reactor Building cooling units A, B, D and E. Unit: C has two valves RR-V26C and RR-V79 in its outlet. Control and indication is available locally and from Panel 15. The valves are not repositioned by an ES signal. RR-V26A, 26B and 26C are powered from MCC 2-11EA. Valves RR-V79, PR-V26D and 26E are powered from MCC 2-21EA.

-5-

.1.44. 4

Instruments, Controls, Alarms and Protective Devices The following instrumentation and controls (See Table 2) are provided to control and monitor the system operation.

2.2

Pressure transmitters and remote indicators are provided for each of the Emergency Booster Pumps. Pushbutton controls are provided for the valves on the discharge of each of the Emergency Booster Pumps and the inlet lines to each of the cooling coil units. Orifice plates and flow transmitters are installed in each line downstream of the cooling coils for monitoring both Normal and Emergency flow

Temperature elements are installed in the lines from each of the cooling units. The output of these elements are interconnected to the computer.

An orifice plate and differential pressure indicator is located in the 10" discharge branch line for testing the discharge of the Emergency Cooling Booster Pumps.

Flow indication is provided on Panel No. 25. Pressure Control Valves and Pressure Controllers are provided in the discharge lines of each cooling coil to regulate the pressure in the cooling units to 60 psig. This back-

-6-

197 012

-

pressure will help prevent contamination of the river water during a LOCA, i.e. if there is a leak in the system, river water will flow out instead of Reactor Building atmosphere leaking in.

Pushbutton controls are provided on Panel 15 to operate block valves for each of the cooling units. Each pump has JOG-NORMAL-STOP local control switch and a TEST-OFF-AUTO-BACKUP control switch on Panel No. 3. One pump switch in each pair is placed in AUTO and the other pump switch is placed in BACKUP. During testing (without ES signal) the pumps will not run without Nuclear Services Closed Cooling water flow. Pressure switches are provided in the discharge of each of the Emergency Cooling Booster pumps to stop the pump, if its discharge pressure falls below 50 psig. The backup pump of this pair will automatically start if the running pump stops. Each pump has a low Nuclear River Water Suction Pressure alarm on Panel No. 8.

-7-

197 013

Emergency Booster Pumps are sequentially powered in accordance with the diesel loading sequence.

#### 3.0 PRINCIPAL MODES OF OPERATION

#### 3.1 Startup

The Reactor Building Emergency cooling is not used in normal power operation. The system is in standby startup status. The control switch of one pump of each pair is put in AUTO, and the remaining two are placed in BACKUP. With an ES signal, the RB Normal Cooling System will be automatically shutdown, and the RB Emergency System started up.

#### 3.2 Normal Operation

Three of the five Reactor Building air cooling units are normally operated, using the normal cooling water system, refer to System Description Index No. 45A, Reactor Building Normal Cooling Water System.

During normal operation, the inlet valves of two fan coil units are shut, and all Booster Pumps are idle.

On a SFAS Signal the RB Normal Cooling System Pump and Evaporator are shutdown and isolated. The six inlet

-8-

to the five cooling units open and the RB Normal outlet. valves close.

Pump suction is taken from the Nuclear River Water Header through a check valve. After passing through the pump discharge check valve and isolation valve, ine four 12" lines from each pump combine into two 16" headers. The header from RR-P-1A/B supplies cooling units AH-C-13A/14A, 13B/14B and 13C/14C. The header from RR-P-1C/D supplies AH-C-13C/14C, 13D/14D and 13E/14E. Each cooling unit inlet has a remote controlled ES actuated valve, a check valve and manual isolation valve. The two unit C supply lines combine before entering the Reactor Building. Inside the building are second check valves RR-V27A through E and isolation valves RR-V9A through E. At the cooling units each line divides into six 3" lines for the cooling coils, recombining on the cooler discharge.

The discharge lines contain isolation valves RR-V10A through E, and remotely operated isolation valves RR-V26A through E and RR-V79. After leaving the Reactor Building, the discharge lines divide into 6" lines and 8" lines. The 6" lines have remotely operated isolation valves RR-V25A

-9-

through E, which isolate the Normal Cooling Witer System on an SFAS signal. The emergency cooling water flows through the 8" lines, through pressure regulating valves RR-V11A through E, and isolation valves RR-V12A through E. The five cooling unit discharge lines are combined into one 14" return line. This line is increased to 30", and is cross connected to both Nuclear Services River Water return headers before continuing to the Mechanical Draft Cooling Tower.

#### 3.3 Shutdown

After clearing the ES signal, the RB Normal Pumps may be stopped and the system isolated. However, before resuming operation with the RB Normal System, the coils and its associated piping must be completely flushed of river water and normal chemistry conditions restored.

#### 3.4 Special or Infrequent Operation

Because river water should not be pumped through the fan coils, except under abnormal conditions, a test line and an associated flow element are provided to verify pump capacity. During pump testing **and** the normal discharge, valves RR-V2A, 2B, 2C and 2D remain shut.

-10-

Flow is directed through the pump's normally shut gate valves, RR-V3A, 35, 3C or 3D, and the header isolation valve RR-V29. Flow indication is available in the path to the Mechanical Draft Cooling Towers.

#### 3.5 <u>Emergency</u>

During a LOCA only two Reactor Building cooling units are required. If a LOCA, loss of normal power and loss of a diesel occur simultaneously only one pump will run and supply water to three cooling units. Cooling unit C acts as a backup for either the red or green cooling units.

The pressure in the cooling piping in the Reactor Building is maintained above the maximum expected pressure of the Reactor Building. If a leak in the piping occurs during a LOCA, water will flow out of the pipe preventing radioactive contamination of the river. A leak can be isolated by shutting the cooling unit inlet and outlet valves RR-VSA, B or C or RR-V6C, D or E and RR-V26A, B, C, D, E or RR-V79. The pressure regulating valve RR-V11A, B, C, D or E will shut automatically when the pressure is reduced below 60 psig. To ensure cooling unit isolation the manual valve downstream of the pressure regulating valve should also be shut.

197 017

an alar.

.

-

-11-

A discussion of the operation of RP Cooling with a loss of instrument air is discussed in System Description No. 45A.

## 4.0 HAZARDS AND PRECAUTIONS

During pump capacity testing, ensure that the discharge valve to the fan coil units, (RR-V2A, 2B, 2C and 2D) remain shut, and that there is a flow path to the river.

If the running RB Emergency trips on low discharge pressure, the pump trip should be reset by opening pump breaker.

# 197 018

• •

-

•

a shate

TABLE 1

#### Reactor Building Emergency Cooling Booster Pumps

#### Pump Details

....

.

Identification

Number Installed Manufacturer Model No. Type

Rated Speed, rpm Rated Capacity, gpm Rated Total Dynamic Head, ft. NPSH required at rated flow, ft. Design Pressure, casing, ft. Design Temperature, <sup>O</sup>F Lubricant/Coolant Min. Flow Requirements, gpm

Motor Details

Manufacturer Type Enclosure Rated Horsepower Speed, rpm Lubricant/Coolant Power Requirements Power Source RR-P-1A, RR-P-1B, RR-P-1C, RR-P-1D 4 Ingersoll-Rand 6x18 SE Horizontal, double suction, single stage, centrifugal 1750 3000 160

General Electric Squirrel cage TEWC 200 1750 Oil/Water 460V, 3Ø, 60 Hz, 230 amps full load RR-P-1A and B, 480V Bus 2-11E RR-P-1C and D, 480V Bus 2-21E

Classification Code Quality Control Seismic Cleanliness

#### Level C 4 I D

197 019

-----

BURNS AND ROE, INC.

020 791

T FIRT

		INSTRIBUCIATION AND CONTROLS					
Identification	Geeription	runction	Location	E	Input Aange	Output Range	Set Polat
M-11-11	ree. M.	tranait Disch. press. of pup N-P-là to press. Indicator N-PI-116.	Med 40	Cap. T	0-150 pelg	10-50 M DC	\$
891-71-08	Press. Indicator	Indicates disch. press. of pury BA-P-1A	1	nillianter .	10-50 M IC	0-130 pela	
1)(-14-M	.mumu.	Tressait disch. press. of jump AB-P-18 to press. Indicator BB-P1-147		Gan Pres.	0-150 pelg	10-50 M CC	1
()(-10-88	Press. Indicator	Indicates disch. press. of pusp Ra-P-18	Fanal J	nilliameter	10-50 M CC	0-150 pelg	N/N
11(M	Press. INTR.	tranast disch. prass. of pag Ak-P-IC to press. Indicator Ak-PI-14	Mch (11	Gap. 7	0-150 pelg	10-50 W CC	5
87C-14-89	Press. Indicator	Indicates disch. press. of pusp Ra-P-IC	ranal J		10-50 M 0C	0-130 pelg	M/N
11-11-11	Press. Liffl.	transmit disch. press. of pamp M-P-ID to press. Indicator M-PI-149		Gage Press.	0-150 pelg	10-50 M CC	*
886-11-M	Press. Indicator	Indicates disch. press. of pup M-P-10	Farmel 3		10-50 M CC	0-150 pety	*
88(-51)-W	Pushbutton	Cperates bloch valve MA-V-1A for pump MA-P-LA	. 1	C-H Type 2-30	*	*	**
60(-DU-99	Puebbutton	Cperates block valve MA-V-28 for pump MM-P-18	1 1000	C-N Type E-30	WA	***	**
046-611-6N	Puebbutton	Concelse block valve MA-V-3C for pump MA-P-IC	t famel 3	C-# 7yps 8-30	**	1	N/N
16[-514-88	Puebbut ton	Cperates block valve MA-V-3D for puep MA-P-IC	C lease	C-# 17ps 8-30			<b>N/N</b>
8101-EI1-M	Pushbutton	Contates block value Ma-V3A for Cooling Colls AH-C-13A 4 AM-C-14A		C-# 170. 6-10	\$	**	\$
RA-FILS-1017	Pushbutton	Cperates block with Ma-V38 for Cooling Coils Am-C-138 4 Am-C-148	21 Intel 15	C-H 17p= 8-30	1	1	
M-FHS-1019	Pushbutton	Concerns block valve Ma-VSC for Cooling Colls AH-C-13C & AH-C-14C		C-H Type E-JO	\$	\$	\$
N-115-1010	Pushbutton	Cystates block whye MA-VKC for Cooling Colls AH-C-13C 4 AH-C-14C	1	C-H Type 8-30	\$.	K/N	1
M-ris-1011	Pushbutton	typerates block valve RA-V4D for Cooling Colls AH-C-11D 4 AH-C-14D	- 1	C-# Type #-10	\$	**	\$
M-FIG-1014	Pushbutton	Operates block valve MA-VME for Cooling Colls AH-C-13E & MA-C-14E	<b>7</b>	C-H Type 8-30	\$	ş	1

-11-

er alabra

Ċ

	Tatle 3 Continued	INSTRUMENTATION AND CONTROLS	izetion Tre Input Manya	beteot flow for flow transmitter Ni-17-1015, 1016, 1011 Pipilog or Pipilog Cam 1018 and 1019 respectively	Tranmait differential pressure elymal to equere root Mach 438 Ear D/P Call 0-100* converted Mr-Tr-1035, 1036, 1037, 1038 and 1039 respectively 1039, 1036 converted Mr-Tr-1035, 1036, 1031 and 1039 respectively 1039, 1039	Convert differential pressure signal to flow algual for Cable Noom 64. Rt. 10-50 M DC indicators AM-f1-5620, 5631, 5633, 5633 and 5634	Indicates water flow through Beactor Building cooling calls Panel 25 Varifical Dial 10-50 MA DC A. B. C. D and B respectively	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	••••			Tomp. Patect B.B. Air Cooling Colle A outlet. Piping Dual MTD. 0-235 <sup>0</sup> r signal for computer	Temp. Detect R. B. Air Cooling Colin B outlet. Piping Duel MTD . 0-235°r eignel for computer.	Tamp. Detect. A.B. Air Cooling Colls C outlet . Piping Dual MTO 0-135 <sup>0</sup> P signal for computer	Tamp. Catact A.N. Air Cooling Colle D outlet . Niping Dual MTD 0-235 <sup>9</sup> r signal for computer	Tamp. Datact R.B. Air Cooling Colis B outlat. Nping hunt FTD 0-133 <sup>0</sup> F signal for computer.	ba-VISA . Panal 13 Pumbhuttan N/A	An-VIS Prediction MA
			5	Detect flow for flow trans 1028 and 1029 respectively	it differential	t differential tore AM-FI-5620	Indicates water flow through Re. A. B. C. D and E caspectively	•			•	Temp. Datect R.B. signal for computer	amp. Datact N. N.	Detect. R.B. Al	Datect A.B. 1 for computer	Temp. Datect R.B. signal for computer.	Operatos bloch valve Ma-V25A R.B. Mormal cooling	Operates block valve Ma-V338 A.R. moreal cooling.
URNS AND ROE, INC.			Function	Deteol 1028 -	1	Conver Indice	A. P.			1	**	11	1:	Tesp.	Temp.	The second	8:	8:
			Description Funct	Orifice Detect	Tion Transition	Aquere Noot Conver Converter Indioe	riov Indica Indicator A. B.			1		Duel and Duel and	Dast and dra faul	Dual MTD Tamp.	Dual and Tamp.	Dual ATD Tamp.	Mand Builtish Open	land Buitch Op

1 ...

12

-113-

1. 11.

#### BURNS AND ROE, INC.

NO No	Date	Book Ho Page Ho					
Drawing No.	Chack of	Asserved Stuet of					1
litte							6
			TABLE 3 (Continued)				
			INSTRUMENTATION AND CONTROL				
INDITIFICATION	DESCRIPTION	FUNCT: 21	LOCATION	TTIE	INPUT AAHGE	I OUTPUT . NANGE	SET POINT
NA-FIE-1562	Hand Switch	Operates block valve AR-VISC B.B. normal coolin	g. Panel 15	Pushbutton	¥/A	M/A1	N/A
M-FIG-1563	Hand Switch	Operates block valve RR-V35D R.B. normal coulin	g. Panel 15	Pushbutton	N/A	N/A	*/1
AA-FIG-1564	Hand Switch	Operates block valve RR-V258 R.B. normal coolin	g. Panel 14	Pushbutton	K/A	¥/A	¥/A
MA-FE-1755	Orifice	Orifice plate for AM-DP1-1755	* Piping	Orifice	0-3000 GPH	0-100"H_0	H/A
RR-OPI-1755	Diff. Press. Indianter	Flow indicator for local test	Mtg. A41	Bourdon Tube	0-180" H <sub>2</sub> 0	0-350" N <sub>3</sub> 0	K/A
AR-PC-5341	Press. Controller	Begulatas AR-VIIA (AR-PCV-1541)	Piping	Bourdon/ Bellows	0-150 peig	3-15 paig	60 paig
M-PCV-3541	Press. Control	Controle AH-C-13A/ 14A outlet Press	Figing	Dispigram/ Globe	3-15 paig	N/A	60 pelg
M-PC-3563.	Press. Control	Regulates BR-Vils (BR->CV-3662)	Piping	Bourdon/ Bellowe	0-150 peig	3-15 pelg	60 pelg
BA-PCV-3543	Press. Cont. Valve	Controls AM-C-128/148 outlet Press.	Piping	Disphyram/ Globe	3-15 pelg	*^	60 peig
RR-PC-3543	Press. Contr.	Regulates RR-VIIC (RR-PCV-3543)	Piping	Bourdon/ Bellows	0-150 peig	3-15 paig	60 pelg
NA-PCY-3543	Press, Contr.	Controle AH-C-13C/14C outlet Press.	Piping	Disphyram/ Globe	3-15 pelg	N/A	60 pelg
M-PC-3544	Press. Contr.	Regulatas AR-VIID (AR-PCV-3544)	Piping	Bourdon/ Bellows	0-150 pelg	3-15 paig	60 yeig
M-PCV-3544	Press. Contr.	Controls AH-C-130/140 outlet Pressure	Piping	Disphyram/ Glove	3-15 paig	IVA	60 pelg
RA-PC-3545	Press. Controller	Regulatas RR-VILE (RR-PCV-3545)	Piping	Bourdon/ Bellove	0-150 peig	3-15 peig	60 pely
RA-PCV-3545	Press. Control	Pressure Control Velve	Piping	Diphgram/ Globe	3-15 pelg	N/A	60 pelg
RAR-FIG-3546	Hand Buitch	Operates block valve BR-V76A Coll "A" Outlet	Panel 15	Pushbutton	H/A	N/A	N/A
NI-FIB-3547	Hand Switch	Operates block valve RM-V368 Coll "B" Outlet	Fanal 35	Pushbutton	N/A	H/A	N/A

.

.

4.1.44 .4

......

1

97 CHRD. 97	DA16		BHEET HO 4 OF 4 JOB NO TABLE 3. (Cont	and have been been been			·	97 023
			INSTRUMENTATION A	AND CONTROL				
Identification	Description	Function		Locetion	Tipe	Input Range	- Output Range	Set Point
BR-F:0-3548	Nand Switch	h Operation block valve BR-VI6C C	oil "C" Outlet.	Panel 15	P albutton	K/A	N/A	K/A
M-DIS-3549	Hand Switch	h Operates block valve BR-V26D C	toll "D" Outlet.	Panel 15	Fishbutton	N/A	N/A	N/A
88-FILS-3550	Hand Switch	h Operates block valve BB-V26E C	coil "E" Outlet.	Panel 15	Pusibutton	N/A	N/A	N/A
	Press. Svit			Rack 443	Dispirage	4-100 pelg	K/A	50 peig
RR-PE-3561	Press. Bult			Rack 443	Displicage	4-100 pelg	N/A	50 pelg
RA-M-3563	Press, Suit		-IC, starts M-P-ID	Rack 444	Disphrogm	4-100 paig	N/A .	50 pelg
AB-PS-3564	Press, Suit			Back 644	Disphrage	4-100 peig	K/A	50 pelg
NA-PIS-3832	Hand Switz			Fanal 15	susibution	N/A	K/A	H/A
NA-PLA-MIS	Hand Switc	h Operat M-P-LA		Panel 3	58M	H/A	N/A	H/A
38-P18-H15	Hadd Buite			Fanel 3	6113	N/A	K/A	N/A
88-PIC-HIS	Hand Switt			Panel 3	8 BM	N/A	N/A	N/A
M-HD-HU	Hand Suits			Panel 3	88M	H/A	H/A	H/A
Repairing the second second second second second								

•

.

.

suest no		
	04 807	

1 i TABLE 2

. 1020 . 261

Panel NO.

Var. Aange MA

Input Source

1

VANEL NORMED ANABAGIATORS

3] \$ 3] \$	
-1 x	
- 6	
2 1	
	:
	-
Meanured Variable, Unite	•
i de la compañía de l	:
	٢.
	5
	3
1	8
-	2
3	Ξ.
-	-
2	ĉ
3	2
1	¥.
>	ē.
7	1
1	0
2	
8	
e	
2	
-	151
10	-
-	
Ident If lost ion ho	8(SI-17-77

8(SI-17-11

4 ;

\$

	.*	•			overload	overload	overload	overload	Dischary	Dischary	Discharg	Discharg
a.a. cooling Coil Unit, A. Outlet Temperature.	R. B. Cooling Coil Unit, B, Outlet Tengersture. "F	R.S. Cooling Coil Unit, C. Outlet Tunyarature.	a.a. cooling coil unit. D. Outlet Teapersture. "F	a.a. cooling Coil Unit, 4. Outlet Temperature, "F	R.S. Designery Cooling Booster Nump. MA-1-1A. Overload	R.S. Dasigency Cooling Booster Nump. Mr-P-18. overload	R.B. Emergency Cooling Booster Nump, RI-P-IC, overload	Designary Cooling Booster Nury, N-P-10, overload	Emergency Cooling Booster Nump. Mi-P-1A, Discharge Frees.	Desrgancy Cooling Booster Nump. Ma-P-18. Discharge Press.	A.B. Designey Cooling Booster Puep, M.P.LC, Discharge Press.	a.a. Dawrysersy Cooling Boostar Pump. Nur-P-1D. Diacharge Frees.
1	I	1	I	1	i	-	i	Ì	Ż	į	ż	į
, outlet	, outle	, outle	, outle	I, Outle	water ?	Softer P	scater 7	so iter 1	boater	souter	Booster	Boostar.
umite, A	unit.	Unit. C	onit. D	unit.	A fullo	* pullo	a fullo	e fullos	colling 1	couling !	Cooling	Cooling
ling Coll	ling Coll	ilmy Coll	iling Coll	iling Coll	wyanty Co	rigancy Co	arguing C	or years	Analana (	Loustan	Louebar	Louokam
8	3	3	g.	8	4	1	1	4		a		
1	2	1	3	2	2	2	2	2	•	•	•	
acat				101.	3639	2540	1641	2643	0170	1110	0172	6173

\$ \$	\$ *	5
\$ \$	\$ \$	~

0-800 0	0-BL.0	0-104	0-100	0-300	\$	ş	\$	\$	0-150 petg	0-150 pets	0-150 paig	0-150 pelg
AA-78-1040	AA-78-1041	MA-775-1042	10-TE-1043	Ma-1944		5	01X	9	31-11-346	11-11-11	B1-17-348	NG-PT-349
\$	\$	\$	\$	\$	\$	\$	\$	\$	\$	4	\$	4
		•	•	•	•	•	5	\$	•	\$	5	5

a charter a

.....

1.1.1.11 THI DOCUMENTS

DOCUMENT NO: Th-0 299

COPY MADE ON

11

OF DOCUMENT PROVIDED BY

1 111 1

14.44

METROPOLITAN EDISON COMPANY.

7906140382

197 003

Wilda R. Mullinix, NRC